

ASUSTeK Computer Inc

1F., No. 15, Lide Rd., Beitou Dist., Taipei City 112, Taiwan

Date: May 22, 2024

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Requesting permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Permissive change for
FCC ID: **MSQ-QCNCM825**, Original grant date: 03/22/2024

The major change filed under this application is :

1. The subject approved module is integrated in a new host (product: Notebook PC, Model: S5507Q/S5507QA/S5507QAD/K5507Q/V5507Q/P5507CQ).
2. The hardware design of this transmitter that may affect compliance is remained unchanged in this permissive change application.
3. The security mechanism according to section II of KDB 594280 D02 is remained unchanged as it reported to the FCC at the initial certification.
4. SAR Test report is provided to demonstrate RF exposure Compliance.
5. The relevant Verification Testing has been done to ensure the compliance of EMC requirement as KDB 996369 Q12, and the results belong to Class I permissive change as defined in FCC 2.1043 rule.
6. Reduce BT/BLE & Wi-Fi output power through software [controlled by Qualcomm](#) that cannot be changed by end user and SAR were evaluated accordingly.
7. Adding new antenna(s), that meet FCC Part 15 equivalent-type, please refer antenna report for details.

Sincerely,

(Signature) 

Name: Jackson Yen

Title: Associate Vice President

On behalf of: ASUSTeK Computer Inc

Telephone: +886-2-28943447 EXT:23106

Email: jackson_yen@asus.com